

## **MEETING MINUTES**

## 1. Attendance:

In Person:

Deb Beckmann **Nellie Baity** Rachel Chruszczyk

**Beverly Holland** 

Julie Herr

Virtual:

Morgan Isaiah Dan Hutchison Phyllis Babrove Mary Anne Miller Danielle Voelkel Craig & Deb Loddeke

Toni Randall Naomi Fulton

Alexandria LaFaye, Centerstone **Monique Brunious** 

- 2. **Presentation**: Alexandria LaFaye with Centerstone on services they can offer in Clinton County. They offer mental health counseling via telehealth for school-aged youth & family members, telehealth equipment at schools & community locations, access to Psych Hub Learning for healthcare professionals & mental health allies, care coordination, comprehensive assessments, treatment planning & referrals. They would like to partner with more school systems. (see attached: RCORP Services PowerPoint slides, Referral form, RCORP Family Flyer, Release of Info Form, Psych Hub Professional Training Info)
- 3. Sub Committee Reports: (We welcome people to serve on our committees and help with our work!! Reach out to us.)
  - A. Education & Prevention- Breanna Polk-Chairperson
    - Red Ribbon Week planning. Theme this year "LIFE IS A MOVIE, FILM DRUG FREE." Plans and bracelets are out to schools.
  - B. Law Enforcement- Ken Sterner-Chairperson-absent/no report.
  - C. <u>Treatment & Recovery</u>- Cara Loddeke/Alicia Moesner– Co-Chairpersons
    - Overdose Awareness Day wrap-up: event went well. Schedule ran smoothly.
  - D. **Family Support**-Craig Loddeke-Chairperson:
    - Facebook Page "Family, Friends and Addicts Stronger Together".
    - Family Support Network warmline #618-567-6095 (Craig's cell). Do we want to make new yard signs and 1/3 cut brochures using this #? Decided to not do yard signs. Will make brochures and flyers with tear off tabs.
    - -Recovery Family Fun Night-beginning October 19 (see flyer). Please share.
  - E. **Finance** Deb Loddeke-Chairperson:
    - Budget update: \$5451 left in TAC Checking account; anticipating bills for bounce house, band, and Facebook Boosts yet.
  - F. Marketing Chairperson-Open:
    - Probation Softball Tournament, September 13<sup>th</sup> postponed due to rain
    - Celebrate Life-Community Wellness event, September 22<sup>nd</sup>, 2-6pm. We have 37 tables signed up; 3 food trucks confirmed; Excel Bottling donated 15 cases of soda that the Carlyle Scouts will sell, along with candy, to raise money for their troop needs; there will be a bounce house and Kids Korner. Craig will talk about it on WDLJ 97.5 this Friday morning at 8:30am.
    - Light It Up Purple campaign. Now through September 30th.







TAC Minutes Page 2 September 17, 2024

- G. Spirituality Chairpersons-Craig & Deb Loddeke
  - September 8<sup>th</sup> Day of Prayer for Recovery: all churches contacted and asked to participate.
- 4. Community Needs Assessment Update: have about 177 responses so far.
- 5. **Gap Analysis**: No comments on anyone needing recovery supports or help.
- 6. Additional Information/Announcements: Anyone else have anything to share?
  - HCA Mark Sanders Speaking on "Creating A Healing Forest: Mobilizing the Entire Community as the Recovery Center", Sept, 17<sup>th</sup>, 6-7:30pm, Trinity Lutheran Church, Nashville, IL
  - -October 3<sup>rd</sup>, John Logan College, Understanding Poverty/free Poverty Simulation the next day.
  - -October 16<sup>th</sup>/17<sup>th</sup>, Annual conference for PCA

The next meeting will be October 15, 2024, 4pm, in person at 501 9<sup>th</sup> Street, Carlyle and at same Zoom link.

www.facebook.com/Take-Action-Coalition-of-Clinton-County-2267638083492125

TAC Vision: Reduce the impact and stigma of substance use among residents of Clinton County

TAC Mission: Cohesive partners developing comprehensive strategies involving prevention, education, spirituality, law enforcement, treatment, support, and other recovery services.